

TRANSFER REPORT

This Transfer Report has been prepared by Banco do Brasil S.A., for its role as Bond Administrator in connection with the issuance of (a) US\$ 2,000,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.25% Series 2014-1 Notes due 2024 (the "Series 2014-1 Notes"); (b) R\$ 2,400,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 16.25% Series 2014-2 Notes due 2022 (the "Series 2014-2 Notes"), (c) US\$ 1,100,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.75% Series 2014-3 Notes due 2027 (the "Series 2014-3 Notes"); and (d) US\$ 600,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 8.20% Series 2018-1 Notes due 2028 by Rio Oil Finance Trust and in accordance with the terms set forth in the Amended and Restated Indenture dated as of June 20, 2014, and as amended and restated as of April 03, 2018 (the "Indenture"), in the Amended and Restated Series 2014-1 Indenture Supplement and the Amended and Restated Series 2014-2 Indenture Supplement, dated as of June 20, 2014, and as amended and restated as of March 07, 2018, in the Amended and Restated Series 2014-3 Indenture Supplement dated as of November 21, 2014, and as amended and restated as of March 07, 2018, and in the Series 2018-1 Indenture Supplement dated as of April 19, 2018 (the "Indenture Supplements").

Some of the terms set forth in the Indenture and in the Indenture Supplements were amended by that certain Waiver and Amendment Agreement dated as of October 20, 2015 (the "First Waiver and Amendment Agreement"), by that certain Waiver and Amendment Agreement dated as of June 20, 2016 (the "Second Waiver and Amendment Agreement"), by that certain Waiver and Amendment Agreement dated as of October 11, 2016 (the "Third Waiver and Amendment Agreement"), by that certain Rescission and Amendment Agreement dated as of December 05, 2016 (the "Fourth Rescission and Amendment Agreement"), by that certain Rescission and Amendment Agreement dated as of December 04, 2017 (the "Fifth Rescission and Amendment Agreement"), by that certain Waiver, Rescission and Amendment Agreement dated as of March 07, 2018 (the "Sixth Waiver, Rescission and Amendment Agreement"), and by that certain Waiver and Amendment Agreement dated as of July 02, 2020 (the "Seventh Waiver and Amendment Agreement"), and are fully reflected in all calculations of this Transfer Report.

The duties and obligations of Banco do Brasil S.A. is determined solely by the express provisions of the Indenture and the other Transactions Documents which it is a part, such as the responsibility for making all the calculations and determinations including, but not limited to, Transfer Amounts. Banco do Brasil S.A. shall not be liable except for the performance of such duties and obligations.

Banco do Brasil S.A. may conclusively rely as to the truth of the statements and the correctness of the opinions expressed in any Transaction Document and upon any statements, certificates or opinions furnished in writing to Banco do Brasil S.A. pursuant to any of the Transaction Documents and conforming to the requirements of the Transaction Documents. Banco do Brasil S.A. may conclusively rely upon, and shall be protected in acting or refraining from acting upon, and shall not be bound to make any investigation into the facts or matters stated in a written resolution, certificate, statement, instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, consent, order, note, Officer's Certificate, guaranty or other paper or document reasonably believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper Person(s).

This Transfer Report is addressed exclusively to Citibank N.A. (the Indenture Trustee) to be used as Transfer Instructions of the Revenue Account Waterfall in each Transfer Date.

For the effects of this Transfer Report, the Reais Allocation Date is July 16, 2021, the Reais Transfer Date is July 20, 2021, the Allocation Date is July 21, 2021 and the Transfer Date is July 22, 2021.

The exchange rate for dollar/reais conversion used in this Transfer Report is R\$ 5.2600.



Table of Contents

Section (A) – Collections Revenue and Expenses Breakdowns	4
Section (B) – Detailed Collections Account Waterfall	5
Section (C) – Detailed Revenue Account Waterfall	6
Section (D) – Transfer Amounts Details and Supporting Calculations	8
(i) Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount	8
(ii) Issuer Expenses Transfer Amount	12
(iii) Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	13
(iv) Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	14
(v) Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	15
(vi) Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	16
(vii) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	17
(viii) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	19
(ix) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	21
(x) Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	23
(xi) Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount	25
Section (E) – Transaction Accounts Balance	28
Section (F) – Other Information	30
Section (G) – Transfer Instructions	31
Appendix 1 – Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes	32
Appendix 2 – Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes	35
Appendix 3 – Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes	38
Appendix 4 – Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes	41



Defined Terms

"Allocation Date" shall mean, with respect to any Transfer Date, the Business Day which is immediately prior to such Transfer Date.

"Officer's Certificate" shall mean, in the case any of the Issuer and the Sponsor and the Indenture Trustee, a certificate signed by an Authorized Officer or the president or chairman (or other equivalent officer) of such Person or acting on behalf of such Person.

"<u>Person</u>" shall mean any individual, corporation, company, partnership, joint venture, trust, estate, unincorporated association, Governmental Authority or other entity of whatever nature.

"Reais Allocation Date" shall mean, with respect of any Reais Transfer Date, the Business Day which is immediately prior to such Reais Transfer Date.

"Reais Transfer Date" shall mean each Business Day of each calendar month following a Business Day when, as of the Balance Transfer Time for the Bond Administrator, there are available funds in the Collections Account for allocation in accordance with the Indenture.

"Transaction Documents" shall mean, collectively, the Indenture, the Series 2014-1 Notes, the Series 2014-2 Notes, the Series 2014-1 Indenture Supplement, the Series 2014-2 Indenture Supplement, the Bill of Sale, the Royalties Rights Agreement, the Servicing Agreement, the Pledge Agreement, the Trust Agreement, the Initial Oil Revenue and Rights Bill of Sale, the Banco do Brasil Oil Revenue and Rights Bill of Sale, the Caixa Oil Revenue and Rights Bill of Sale, the Instruments and any Indenture Supplements with respect to future Series of Instruments, and any purchase agreement related to the Instruments.

"Transfer Amount" shall mean, as of any Transfer Date, any of the Issuer Expenses Transfer Amount, the Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount, the Servicer Fee Transfer Amount, the Reserve LC Expenses Transfer Amount, any Debt Service Reserve Account Transfer Amount, any Series Senior Interest Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, any Series Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, any Series Senior Accelerated Principal Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, any Series Senior Excess Accelerated Principal Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, any Series Subordinated Interest Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, any Series Subordinated Principal Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, and/or any Series Subordinated Accelerated Principal Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, and/or any Series Subordinated Accelerated Principal Transfer Amount for any Series of Securities, each as of such Transfer Date.

"<u>Transfer Date</u>" shall mean each Business Day of each calendar month when there are available funds in the Revenue Account for distribution in accordance with the Revenue Account Waterfall.

"Transfer Instructions" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.10(b) of the Indenture, as follow "On any Reais Transfer Date, prior to transferring any amounts, the Bond Administrator shall (i) first calculate the allocation of funds assuming that (A) the full amount of funds available for transfer on such Reais Transfer Date are allocated for transfer in accordance with the Collections Account Waterfall and (B) the full amount of funds available for transfer on such Transfer Date are allocated for transfer on such Transfer Date in accordance with the Revenue Account Waterfall and the Bond Administrator shall reduce such calculations to written transfer instructions for such Reais Transfer Date, the related Transfer Date or a related Payment Date."



Section (A) – Collections Revenue and Expense Breakdowns

The tables below show the total Collections and any other amounts received by the Servicer on such Reais Allocation Date, with respect to the Collateral of the transaction.

RJS Oil Revenues and RJS Oil Revenue Rights	Amount
Royalties – up to 5% (Law N° 7,990 of December 28, 1989)	R\$ 383,096,025.77
Royalties – more than 5% (Law N° 9,478 of August 6, 1997)	R\$ 283,600,040.07
Special Participations (Law Nº 9,478 of August 6, 1997)	R\$ 0.00
FEP (Special Petroleum Fund) – Law No 7,990 and Law No 9,478	R\$ 0.00
Total amount transferred to RJS Oil Revenues Dedicated Account	R\$ 666,696,065.84

Statutory Oil Revenue Allocations by RJS	Amount
PASEP (Program for the Formation of Assets of Public Servants)	(R\$ 6,666,960.64)
FECAM (State Fund for Environmental Conservation and Urban Development) ¹	R\$ 0.00
Municipalities within RJS	(R\$ 94,816,266.38)
Brazilian Federal Government (Assignment Agreement of October 29, 1999)	R\$ 0.00
Conta B (State Decree Nº 43,783 of September 12, 2012)	R\$ 0.00
Total RJS Oil Revenue Allocations	(R\$ 101,483,227.02)

Assigned Oil Revenues and Assigned Oil Revenue Rights	Amount
RJS Oil Revenues and RJS Oil Revenue Rights	R\$ 666,696,065.84
RJS Oil Revenue Allocations	(R\$ 101,483,227.02)
Net amount transferred to Collections Account	R\$ 565,212,838.82

1) According to the Amendment to the State of Rio de Janeiro Constitution N° 70 of December 12, 2017 and the State Law N° 178 of December 20, 2017 (the "FECAM Subordination Legislation"), amounts related to FECAM Allocation are not deducted from Royalties and Special Participations, but instead are allocated according to priority fifteenth of the Revenue Account Waterfall (Section 4.3.(o) of the Indenture).



Section (B) – Detailed Collections Account Waterfall

Collections Account Waterfall		Amount	
Priority	Description	Amount	
First	Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 67,599,458.47)	
	(i) Servicer Fee Transfer Amount	R\$ 0.00	
Second	(ii) Bond Administrator Fees Transfer Amount	R\$ 0.00	
Second	(iii) Brazilian Collateral Agent Fees Transfer Amount	R\$ 0.00	
	(iv) Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 45,560.24)	
	(i) to the Revenue Account	(R\$ 475,862,704.03)	
	(ii) (A) to the Series 2014-2 Special Series Account	(R\$ 21,705,116.08)	
Third	(ii) (B) to the Series 2014-2 Special Debt Service Reserve Account	R\$ 0.00	
Third (ii) (C) to the Special Interest Liquidity Reserve Account (ii) (D) to the Special Interest Trigger Event Reserve Account		R\$ 0.00	
		R\$ 0.00	
	(iii) to the holder of the Sponsor Note and/or RJS	R\$ 0.00	
Fourth	(i) (A), (B), (C) and (D)	R\$ 0.00	
Fourth	(ii) to the holder of the Sponsor Note and to RJS	R\$ 0.00	
Total Debt	i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	(R\$ 565,212,838.82)	



Section (C) – Detailed Revenue Account Waterfall

Revenue	Account Waterfall	Amount
Priority	Description	Amount
First	Issuer Expenses Transfer Amount	(US\$ 12,078.77)
Second	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Subaccount	(US\$ 18,978,074.08)
	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Subaccount	(US\$ 871,830.68)
	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Subaccount	(US\$ 15,179,944.94)
	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Subaccount	(US\$ 11,609,970.00)
	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount	(US\$ 28,333,088.06)
Third	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount	(US\$ 3,254,617.24)
Tilliu	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount	(US\$ 11,304,840.12)
	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount	(US\$ 5,050,198.71)
	To the Series 2014-1 Debt Service Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
Fourth	To the Series 2014-2 Debt Service Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
Fourth	To the Series 2014-3 Debt Service Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2018-1 Debt Service Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
	(i) To the Liquidity Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
	(ii) To the Special Interest Liquidity Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
L:4P	(iii) To the Series 2014-1 Subsequent Waiver Fee Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Fifth	(iii) To the Series 2014-2 Subsequent Waiver Fee Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	(iii) To the Series 2014-3 Subsequent Waiver Fee Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	(iii) To the Series 2018-1 Subsequent Waiver Fee Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Sixth	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Sixui	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Excess Interest Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Seventh	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Excess Interest Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Seventin	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Excess Interest Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Excess Interest Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Excess Scheduled Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Eighth	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Excess Scheduled Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Ligitui	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Excess Scheduled Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Excess Scheduled Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Excess Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Ninth	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Excess Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Ninth	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Excess Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Excess Accelerated Principal Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Tenth	(i) to the Trigger Event Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00
I ENUI	(ii) to the Special Interest Trigger Event Reserve Account	US\$ 0.00



Section (C) – Detailed Revenue Account Waterfall (cont.)

Revenue Account Waterfall (cont.)		Amount
Priority	Description	Aillouilt
Eleventh	Not applicable	US\$ 0.00
Twelfth	Not applicable	US\$ 0.00
Thirteenth	Not applicable	US\$ 0.00
Fourteenth	To the Reserve LC Expenses Subaccount	US\$ 0.00
Fifteenth	To the holder of the Sponsor Note and to RJS	US\$ 0.00
Total Debt		(US\$ 94,594,642.60)



(i) Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount

Service Provider	Cetip S.A. – Mercados Organizados
Description	Services related to registration, central securities depository (CSD), trading and settlement of local debentures issued by Companhia Securitizadora
Expense	Custody Fee
Source	www.cetip.com.br – Comunicados e Documentos – Tabela de Preços
Total Amount Due	R\$ 2,467.60

Supporting Calculations:

1) Custody Fee

$$Custody = (Local\ Debenture\ Amount\ x\ Applicable\ Rate) +\ Additional\ Amount$$

$$Custody = (R\$\ 137,854,748.60\ x\ 0,001790\%) + R\$\ 0.00 = R\$\ 2,467.60$$

Service Provider	Banco do Brasil S.A.
Description	Services related to receiving payments from the Companhia Securitizadora and then distributing to the holders of local debentures
Expense	Paying Agent Fee
Source	Contrato de Banco Mandatário
Total Amount Due	R\$ 9,468.85

Supporting Calculations:

1) Paying Agent Fee

Fixed monthly fee of R\$ 4,900.00, adjusted annually on the anniversary of Closing Date based upon IGP-DI index (*Índice Geral de Preços – Disponibilidade Interna*).

Adjusted Paying Agent Fee = Monthly Fee x IGP - DI Index Adjusted Paying Agent Fee = R\$ 4,900.00 x 1.93241850 i = R\$ 9,468.85

i) IGP-DI factor, from Jun/2014 to May/2021.

Service Provider	Banco do Brasil S.A.
Description	Services related to holding the collateral on behalf of the holders of local debentures issued by Companhia Securitizadora
Expense	Local Debentures Collateral Agent Fee
Source	Contrato de Administração de Contas
Total Amount Due	R\$ 4,653.60



(i) Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount (cont.)

Supporting Calculations:

1) Collateral Agent Fee

Fixed monthly fee of R\$ 3,000.00 adjusted annually on the anniversary of Closing Date based upon IPCA index (*Índice Nacional de Preços ao Consumidor Amplo*), plus any additional amounts that may be necessary to offset the effect of any withholding taxes.

Taxes: Imposto de Renda (IR) – 1,5%, Contribuição Social sobre o Lucro Líquido (CSLL) – 1,0%, Contribuição para o Financiamento da Seguridade Social (Cofins) – 3,0% and Programa de Integração Social e Programa de Formação do Patrimônio do Servidor Público (PIS / Pasep) – 0,65%.

1.a) Collateral Agent Fee Adjustment

Adjusted Collateral Agent Fee = Monthly Fee x IPCA Index

Adjusted Collateral Agent Fee =
$$R$$
\$ 3,000.00 x 1.45580000 i = R \$ 4,367.40

1.b) Collateral Agent Fee including Taxes

Collateral Agent Fee =
$$\frac{Fixed\ Fee\ (adjusted\ annually)}{(1-taxes)}$$
 Collateral Agent Fee =
$$\frac{R\$\ 4,367.40}{(1-0,0615)} = R\$\ 4,653.60$$

i) IPCA factor, from Jun/2014 to May/2021.

Service Provider	Fundo Único de Previdência Social do Estado do Rio de Janeiro
Description	Headquarter's office rental agreement
Expense	Rental Fee
Source	Termo de Cessão de Uso de Imóvel
Total Amount Due	R\$ 867.21

Supporting Calculations:

1) Rental Fee

Fixed rate monthly fee of R\$ 595.00, adjusted annually on the anniversary of the agreement initial date based upon INPC index (*Índice Nacional de Preços ao Consumidor*).

Adjusted Rental Fee = Monthly Fee x INPC Index
Adjusted Rental Fee =
$$R$$
\$ 595.00 x 1.45749160 i = R \$ 867.21

i) Monthly rental fee factor, from May/2014 to Apr/2021.



(i) Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount (cont.)

Service Provider	Rio Petróleo SPE S/A Director's fee
Description	Director's remuneration
Expense	Director's Fee
Source	Estatuto Social
Total Amount Due	R\$ 15,925.00

Supporting Calculations:

1) Director's Fee

Fixed rate monthly fee of R\$ 6,500.00 for each Director plus INSS*.

Director		Director		
Rodrigo Santos Martins		Herbert Klimger Afonso Alencar		Total
Month	Amount	Month	Amount	
Jun 21	R\$ 6,500.00	Jun 21	R\$ 6,500.00	R\$ 13,000.00
Jun 21 (INSS)	R\$ 1,462.50	Jun 21 (INSS)	R\$ 1,462.50	R\$ 2,925.00
Total	R\$ 7,962.50	Total	R\$ 7,962.50	R\$ 15,925.00

^{*} Social Security Tax

Service Provider	BDO RCS Controladoria e Contabilidade Ltda.
Description	Management, tax and accounting services for Companhia Securitizadora
Expense	Companhia Securitizadora Controller Fee
Source	Invoice No 1498
Total Amount Due	R\$ 10,059.43



(i) Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount (cont.)

Description	Taxation on Companhia Securitizadora's Revenue	
Expense	PIS/COFINS	
Source	Campos Mello Legal Opinion	
Total Amount Due	R\$ 2,118.55	

Supporting Calculations:

1) PIS/COFINS

$$PIS / COFINS = Expenses x \left[\frac{0.0465}{(1 - 0.0465)} \right]$$

$$PIS / COFINS = R$43,441.69 \times 0.04876769 = R$2,118.55$$

Total Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses

$$R$2,467.60 + R$9,468.85 + R$4,653.60 + R$867.21 + R$15,925.00 + R$10,059.43 + R$2,118.55 = R$45,560.24$$



(ii) Issuer Expenses Transfer Amount

Service Provider	Wilmington Trust, N.A.
Description	Services related to the role of Owner Trustee
Expense	Administration Fee
Source	Invoice No 20210619-43943-A
Total Amount Due	US\$ 6,000.00

Service Provider	Campos Mello e Campos Mello Sociedade de Advogados	
Description	Services related to legal services under the transaction documents	
Expense	Legal Fee	
Source	Invoices No 57537 and No 57538	
Total Amount Due	US\$ 6,078.77 (R\$ 31,974,33)	

Supporting Calculations:

Invoice No 57537 – US\$ 4,406.18 Invoice No 57538 – US\$ 1,672.59

Total Issuer Expenses

US\$ 6,000.00 + US\$ 6,078.77 = US\$ 12,078.77 (R\$ 63,534.33)

12



(iii) Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount

Series 2014 – 1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = (a) - (b)Series 2014 – 1 Senior Interest Required Amount = $(c) x \{ [\sum (d)] + [\sum (e)] \}$ Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014 – 1 Notes = (f) + (g) + (h)

Current Interest Due for the Series 2014 – 1 Notes = $\sum_{i=1}^{n} \left[(i) x \frac{1}{(j)} x (k) x (l) \right]$

- (a) Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Required Amount
- (b) Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Subaccount Balance = US\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2014-1 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (e) Pending Additional Amounts Payment Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (f) Current Interest Due for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (g) Overdue Interest for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (h) Capitalized Interest for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (i) Class Interest Rate for the Series 2014-1 Notes = 6.25%
- (j) Class Interest Denominator for the Series 2014-1 Notes = 360
- (k) Class Daycount Model for the Series 2014-1 Notes = One
- (I) Class Principal Balance for the Series 2014-1 Notes = US\$ 820,673,473.85
- (m) Class Interest Overdue Incremental Rate for the Series 2014-1 Notes = 3.00%

Supporting Calculations:

- 1) Current Interest Due and Capitalized Interest for the Series 2014-1 Notes Please, see Appendix 1
- 2) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes

Class Interest Amount = US\$ 12,823,023.03 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 6,155,051.05 = US\$ 18,978,074.08

3) Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Required Amount

Series 2014 - 1 Senior Interest Required Amount = $1 \times \{[US\$ 18,978,074.08] + [US\$ 0.00]\}$ Series 2014 - 1 Senior Interest Required Amount = US\$ 18,978,074.08

4) Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount (not pro rata)

Series 2014 - 1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = US\$ 18,978,074.08 - US\$ 0.00 Series 2014 - 1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = **US**\$ 18,978,074.08



(iv) Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Transfer Amount

Series 2014 - 2 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = (a) - (b)

Series 2014 – 2 Senior Interest Required Amount = (c)
$$x \left\{ \left[\sum_{i=1}^{n} (d_i) \right] + \left[\sum_{i=1}^{n} (e_i) \right] \right\}$$

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014 - 2 Notes = (f) + (g) + (h)

Current Interest Due for the Series
$$2014 - 2 \text{ Notes} = (i) x \left\{ \left[(1 + (j))^{\frac{(k)}{(l)}} \right] - 1 \right\}$$

Penalty Interest for the Series 2014 - 2 Notes = (m) + (n)

Current Penalty Interest for the Series 2014 -2 Notes $=\sum \left\{ (o) \ x \left(\frac{1}{(l)}\right) x \left(k\right) x [(i) + (g) + (n) + (p)] \right\}$

- (a) Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Required Amount
- (b) Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Subaccount Balance = R\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2014-2 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (e) Pending Additional Amounts Payment Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (f) Current Interest Due for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (g) Overdue Interest for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (h) Penalty Interest for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (i) Class Principal Balance for the Series 2014-2 Notes = R\$ 98,347,148.45
- (j) Class Interest Rate for the Series 2014-2 Notes = 16.25%
- (k) Class Daycount Model for the Series 2014-2 Notes = Two
- (I) Class Interest Denominator for the Series 2014-2 Notes = 252
- (m) Current Penalty Interest for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (n) Overdue Penalty Interest for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (o) Class Penalty Rate for the Series 2014-2 Notes = 3.00%
- (p) Overdue Current Penalty Interest for the Series 2014-2 Notes

Supporting Calculations:

- 1) Current Interest Due and Capitalized Interest for the Series 2014-2 Notes Please, see Appendix 2
- 2) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes

Class Interest Amount = R\$ 3,833,700.93 + R\$ 0.00 + R\$ 752,128.45 = R\$ 4,585,829.38

3) Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Required Amount

Series 2014 – 2 Senior Interest Required Amount =
$$1 \times \{[R\$ 4,585,829.38] + [R\$ 0.00]\}$$

Series 2014 – 2 Senior Interest Required Amount = $R\$ 4,585,829.38$

4) Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Transfer Amount (not pro rata)

Series
$$2014 - 2$$
 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = R \$ 4,585,829.38 - R \$ 0.00
Series $2014 - 2$ Senior Interest Transfer Amount = R \$ 4,585,829.38



(v) Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Transfer Amount

Series
$$2014 - 3$$
 Senior Interest Transfer Amount $= (a) - (b)$

$$Series\ 2014-3\ Senior\ Interest\ Required\ Amount=(c)\ x\ \left\{\left[\sum(d)\right]+\left[\sum(e)\right]\right\}$$

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014 - 3 Notes = (f) + (g) + (h)

Current Interest Due for the Series 2014 – 3 Notes =
$$\sum_{i=1}^{n} \left[(i) x \frac{1}{(j)} x (k) x (l) \right]$$

- (a) Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Required Amount
- (b) Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Subaccount Balance = US\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2014-3 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (e) Pending Additional Amounts Payment Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (f) Current Interest Due for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (g) Overdue Interest for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (h) Capitalized Interest for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (i) Class Interest Rate for the Series 2014-3 Notes = 6.75%
- (i) Class Interest Denominator for the Series 2014-3 Notes = 360
- (k) Class Daycount Model for the Series 2014-3 Notes = One
- (I) Class Principal Balance for the Series 2014-3 Notes = US\$ 622,766,972.01
- (m) Class Interest Overdue Incremental Rate for the Series 2014-3 = 3.00%

Supporting Calculations:

1) Current Interest Due and Capitalized Interest for the Series 2014-3 Notes

Please, see Appendix 3

2) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes

Class Interest Amount =
$$US$$
\$ 10,509,192.65 + US \$ 0.00 + US \$ 4,670,752.29 = US \$ 15, 179, 944.94

3) Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Required Amount

Series
$$2014 - 3$$
 Senior Interest Required Amount = $1 \times \{[US\$ 15,179,944.94] + [US\$ 0.00]\}$
Series $2014 - 3$ Senior Interest Required Amount = $US\$ 15,179,944.94$

4) Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Transfer Amount

Series
$$2014 - 3$$
 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = US\$ 15,179,944.94 - US\$ 0.00
Series $2014 - 3$ Senior Interest Transfer Amount = US\$ 15,179,944.94



(vi) Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount

Series 2018 – 1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = (a) – (b)Series 2018 – 1 Senior Interest Required Amount = (c) x $\left\{\left[\sum(d)\right] + \left[\sum(e)\right]\right\}$ Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018 – 1 Notes = (f) + (g) + (h)

Current Interest Due for the Series 2018 – 1 Notes = $\sum_{i=1}^{n} \left[(i) x \frac{1}{(j)} x (k) x (l) \right]$

- (a) Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Required Amount
- (b) Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Subaccount Balance = US\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2018-1 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (e) Pending Additional Amounts Payment Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (f) Current Interest Due for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (g) Overdue Interest for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (h) Capitalized Interest for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (i) Class Interest Rate for the Series 2018-1 Notes = 8.20%
- (j) Class Interest Denominator for the Series 2018-1 Notes = 360
- (k) Class Daycount Model for the Series 2018-1 Notes = One
- (I) Class Principal Balance for the Series 2018-1 Notes = US\$ 566,340,000.00
- (m) Class Interest Overdue Incremental Rate for the Series 2018-1 = 2.00%

Supporting Calculations:

- 1) Current Interest Due and Capitalized Interest for the Series 2018-1 Notes Please, see Appendix 4
- 2) Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes

Class Interest Amount = US\$ 11,609,970.00 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 = US\$ 11,609,970.00

3) Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Required Amount

Series 2018 - 1 Senior Interest Required Amount $= 1 \times \{[US\$ 11,609,970.00] + [US\$ 0.00]\}$ Series 2018 - 1 Senior Interest Required Amount = US\$ 11,609,970.00

4) Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount

Series 2018 - 1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = US\$ 11,609,970.00 - US\$ 0.00 Series 2018 - 1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount = US\$ 11,609,970.00



(vii) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

 $Series\ 2014-1\ Senior\ Scheduled\ Principal\ Transfer\ Amount=(a)-(b)$

Series 2014 – 1 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = (c) $x \sum_{i=1}^{n} (d_i)^{i}$

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014 - 1 Notes = (e) + (f) + (g) + (h)

Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014 - 1 Notes = [(i) x (j)] - (k)

- (a) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount
- (b) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount Balance = US\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2014-1 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (e) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (f) Any unpaid Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (g) Class Sponsor Refund Amount Principal Component for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (h) Class RJS Damages Amount Principal Component for the Series 2014-1 Notes
- (i) Class Initial Principal Balance for the Series 2014-1 Notes = US\$ 2,000,000,000.00
- (j) Decimal equivalent of the fractional percentage for the Series 2014-1 Notes = 0.035
- (k) Any prepayment of Principal made as a result of an Early Amortization Period, according to the Section 8.3.(b) of the Indenture

Supporting Calculations:

1) Prepayment of Principal as result of an Early Amortization Period

 $Scheduled\ Principal\ Reduction = \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 2,000,000,000.00\ x\ 0.035)}{US\$\ 1,960,000,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 103,795,555.08 \right\} + \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 2,000,000,000.00\ x\ 0.035)}{US\$\ 1,890,000,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 185,884,163.13 \right\} + \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 2,000,000,000.00\ x\ 0.035)}{US\$\ 1,860,000,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 129,057,062.90 \right\} + \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 2,000,000,000.00\ x\ 0.035)}{US\$\ 1,830,000,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 9,307,195.26 \right\}$

Scheduled Principal Reduction =

 $\begin{array}{l} (0.0357142857\ x\ US\$\ 103,795,555.08) + (0.0370370370\ x\ US\$\ 185,884,163.13) \\ + (0.0376344086\ x\ US\$\ 129,059,062.90) + (0.0382513661\ x\ US\$\ 9,307,195.26) \\ = \ US\$\ 15,804,581.91 \end{array}$

2) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes

Scheduled Principal Amount = [US\$ 2,000,000,000.00 x 0.035] - US\$ 15,804,581.92Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 70,000,000.00 - US\$ 15,804,581.91 = <math>US\$ 54,195,418.09

3) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 54,195,418.09 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 54,195,418.09



Section (D) – Transfer Amounts Details and Supporting Calculations (cont.) (vii) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount (cont.)

4) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount

Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = $1 \times US$ \$ 54,195,418.09

Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = US\$ 54, 195, 418.09

5) Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = US\$ 54,195,418.09 - US\$ 0.00

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = US\$ 54, 195, 418.09

Pro rata calculation:

$$\frac{(a-b)}{[(a-b) + All\ Other\ Series\ Senior\ Scheduled\ Principal\ Required\ Amount]} = \frac{US\$\ 54,195,418.09}{US\$\ 91,704,690.19} = 59.097760406\%$$



(viii) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

Series 2014 - 2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = (a) - (b)

Series 2014 – 2 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = (c) $x \sum_{i=1}^{n} (d_i)^{i}$

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014 - 2 Notes = (e) + (f) + (g) + (h)

Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014 - 2 Notes = [(i) x (j)] - (k)

- (a) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount
- (b) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount Balance = R\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2014-2 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (e) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (f) Any unpaid Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (g) Class Sponsor Refund Amount Principal Component for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (h) Class RJS Damages Amount Principal Component for the Series 2014-2 Notes
- (i) Class Initial Principal Balance for the Series 2014-2 Notes = R\$ 2,400,000,000.00
- (j) Decimal equivalent of the fractional percentage for the Series 2014-2 Notes = 0.03571
- (k) Any prepayment of Principal made as a result of an Early Amortization Period, according to the Section 8.3.(b) of the Indenture

Supporting Calculations:

1) Prepayment of Principal as result of an Early Amortization Period

$$Scheduled\ Principal\ Reduction = \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(R\$\ 2,400,000,000.00 - R\$\ 960,000,000.00)x\ 0.03571}{R\$\ 1,182,888,000.00} \right] x\ R\$\ 146,266,499.10 \right\} + \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(R\$\ 2,400,000,000,000.00 - R\$\ 960,000,000.00)\ x\ 0.03571}{R\$\ 1,028,620,800.00} \right] x\ R\$\ 135,754,367.55 \right\} + \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(R\$\ 2,400,000,000,000.00 - R\$\ 960,000,000.00)\ x\ 0.03571}{R\$\ 977,198,400.00} \right] x\ R\$\ 95,729,872.61 \right\} + \\ \left\{ \left[\frac{(R\$\ 2,400,000,000,000.00 - R\$\ 960,000,000.00)\ x\ 0.03571}{R\$\ 925,776,000.00} \right] x\ R\$\ 8,895,659.18 \right\}$$

Scheduled Principal Reduction =

 $(0.0434719094 \ x \ R\$ \ 146,266,499.10) + (0.0499916004 \ x \ R\$ \ 135,754,367.55) + (0.0526222720 \ x \ R\$ \ 95,729,872.61)$ $+ (0.0555451859 \ x \ R\$ \ 8,895,659.18) = \textbf{\textit{R}}\$ \ \textbf{\textbf{18}}, \textbf{\textbf{676}}, \textbf{\textbf{696}}. \textbf{\textbf{53}}$

2) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes

Scheduled Principal Amount = $[(R\$2,400,000,000.00 - R\$960,000,000.00) \times 0.03571] - R\$18,676,696.53$ Scheduled Principal Amount = R\$51,422,400.00 - R\$18,676,696.53 = R\$32,745,703.47

3) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = R\$ 32,745,703.47 + R\$ 0.00 + R\$ 0.00 + R\$ 0.00 Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = R\$ 32,745,703.47



Section (D) – Transfer Amounts Details and Supporting Calculations (cont.) (viii) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount (cont.)

4) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount

Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = $1 \times R$ \$ 32,745,703.47 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = R\$ 32,745,703.47

5) Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount (not *pro rata*)

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = R\$ 32,745,703.47 - R\$ 0.00

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = R\$ 32,745,703.47 (US\$ 6,225,418.91)

Pro rata calculation:

$$\frac{(a-b)}{[(a-b)+All\ Other\ Series\ Senior\ Scheduled\ Principal\ Required\ Amount]} = \frac{US\$\ 6,225,418.91}{US\$\ 91,704,690.19} = 6.788550180\%$$



(ix) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

Series 2014 - 3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = (a) - (b)

Series 2014 – 3 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = (c)
$$x \sum_{i=1}^{n} (d_i)^2$$

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014 - 3 Notes = (e) + (f) + (g) + (h)

Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014 - 3 Notes = [(i) x (j)] - (k)

- (a) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount
- (b) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount Balance = US\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2014-3 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (e) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (f) Any unpaid Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (g) Class Sponsor Refund Amount Principal Component for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (h) Class RJS Damages Amount Principal Component for the Series 2014-3 Notes
- (i) Class Initial Principal Balance for the Series 2014-3 Notes = US\$ 1,100,000,000.00
- (j) Decimal equivalent of the fractional percentage for the Series 2014-3 Notes = 0.0250
- (k) Any prepayment of Principal made as a result of an Early Amortization Period, according to the Section 8.3.(b) of the Indenture

Supporting Calculations:

1) Prepayment of Principal as result of an Early Amortization Period

$$Scheduled\ Principal\ Reduction =$$

$$\left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 1,100,000,000.00\ x\ 0.0250)}{US\$\ 1,100,000,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 163,811,783.37 \right\} + \\
\left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 1,100,000,000.00\ x\ 0.0250)}{US\$\ 1,094,500,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 65,835,487.61 \right\} + \\
\left\{ \left[\frac{(US\$\ 1,100,000,000.00\ x\ 0.0250)}{US\$\ 1,089,000,000.00} \right] x\ US\$\ 5,017,091.90 \right\}$$

 $Scheduled\ Principal\ Reduction =$

 $(0.025 \times US\$ 163,811,783.37) + (0.0251256281 \times US\$ 65,835,487.61) + (0.02525252523 \times US\$ 5,017,091.90)$

$$= US$$
\$ 5,876,146.81

2) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes

Scheduled Principal Amount = [US\$ 1,100,000,000.00 x 0.025] - US\$ 5,876,146.80Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 27,500,000.00 - US\$ 5,876,146.81 = <math>US\$ 21,623,853.19

3) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 21,623,853.19 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 21,623,853.19



Section (D) – Transfer Amounts Details and Supporting Calculations (cont.) (ix) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount (cont.)

4) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount

Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = $1 \times US$ \$ 21,623,853.19 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = US\$ 21,623,853.19

5) Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = US\$ 21,623,853.19 - US\$ 0.00 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = US\$ 21,623,853.19

Pro rata calculation:

$$\frac{(a-b)}{[(a-b)+All\ Other\ Series\ Senior\ Scheduled\ Principal\ Required\ Amount]} = \frac{US\$\ 21,623,853.19}{US\$\ 91,704,690.19} = 23.579877043\%$$



(x) Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

Series 2018 - 1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = (a) - (b)

Series 2018 – 1 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = (c) $x \sum_{i=1}^{n} (d_i)^{i}$

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018 - 1 Notes = (e) + (f) + (g) + (h)

Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018 - 1 Notes = [(i) x (j)] - (k)

- (a) Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount
- (b) Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount Balance = US\$ 0.00
- (c) Series 2018-1 Senior Fraction = 1
- (d) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (e) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (f) Any unpaid Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (g) Class Sponsor Refund Amount Principal Component for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (h) Class RJS Damages Amount Principal Component for the Series 2018-1 Notes
- (i) Class Initial Principal Balance for the Series 2018-1 Notes = US\$ 600,000,000.00
- (i) Decimal equivalent of the fractional percentage for the Series 2018-1 Notes = 0.0161
- (k) Any prepayment of Principal made as a result of an Early Amortization Period, according to the Section 8.3.(b) of the Indenture

Supporting Calculations:

1) Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes

Scheduled Principal Amount = $[US$ 600,000,000.00 \times 0.0161] - US$ 0.00$ Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 9,660,000.00 - US\$ 0.00 = <math>US\$ 9,660,000.00

2) Pending Scheduled Principal Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes

Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 9,660,000.00 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 Pending Scheduled Principal Amount = US\$ 9,660,000.00

3) Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount

Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = $1 \times US$ \$ 9,660,000.00 Senior Scheduled Principal Required Amount = US\$ 9,660,000.00

4) Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount (not pro rata)

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = US\$ 9,660,000.00 - US\$ 0.00

Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount = US\$ 9,660,000.00

Pro rata calculation:

$$\frac{(a-b)}{[(a-b) + All\ Other\ Series\ Senior\ Scheduled\ Principal\ Required\ Amount]} = \frac{US\$\ 9,660,000.00}{US\$\ 91,704,690.19} = 10.533812371\%$$



Total Series Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount

Transaction Accounts Waterfall	Amount
Net Amount transferred to Collections Account	R\$ 565,212,838.82
Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 67,599,458.47)
Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 45,560.24)
Issuer Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 63,534.33)
Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 99,824,669.66)
Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 4,585,829.38)
Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 79,846,510.38)
Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 61,068,442.20)
Remaining Amounts	R\$ 252,178,834.16

- (1) For the Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount Remaining Amounts x Series 2014 - 1 Pro rata calculation $R$$252,178,834.16 \times 59.097760406\% = R$$149,032,043.21 (US$$28,333,088.06)$
- (2) For the Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount Remaining Amounts x Series 2014 - 2 Pro rata calculation $R$$252,178,834.16 \times 6.788550180\% = R$$17,119,286.70 (US$$3,254,617.24)$
- (3) For the Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount Remaining Amounts x Series 2014 - 3 Pro rata calculation $R$$252,178,834.16 \times 23.579877043\% = R$$59,463,459.02 (US$$11,304,840.12)$
- (4) For the Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount Remaining Amounts x Series 2018 - 1 Pro rata calculation $R$$252,178,834.16 \times 10.533812371\% = R$$26,564,045.23 (US$$5,050,198.71)$



(xi) Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount

- 1) All funds transferred from Brazil to the Issuer abroad and/or from the Issuer abroad to Brazil are subject to IOF (*Imposto sobre Operações de Crédito, Câmbio e Seguros ou relativos a Títulos ou Valores Mobiliário*) at the rate of 0.38%;
- 2) All funds transferred from Brazil to the Issuer abroad are subject to IRRF (*Imposto de Renda Retido na Fonte*) at the rate of 15.00%, for the amounts other than related to a portion of Principal Payments that does not represent capital gain as a consequence of exchange rate movement, to fund the Debt Service Reserve Account, to fund the Liquidity Reserve Account and to fund the Trigger Event Reserve Account;
- 3) All funds drawn from the Debt Service Reserve Account, from the Liquidity Reserve Account and from the Trigger Event Reserve Account outside Brazil to be used for Interest Payment and for the portion of Principal Payment that represents capital gain as a consequence of exchange rate movement are subject to IRRF (*Imposto de Renda Retido na Fonte*) at the rate of 15.00%.

Supporting Calculations:

1) IOF

$$IOF = Amount \ Wired \ Offshore \ x \ 0.38\%$$

 $IOF = US\$ \ 90,462,115.91 \ x \ 0.38\% = US\$ \ 343,756.04 \ (R\$ \ 1,808,156.77)$

- 2) IRRF
- i. Over the funds transferred to the Issuer outside Brazil
- (a) Portion of Principal Payments that does not represent capital gain

For the Series 2014-1:

Principal Amortization: US\$ 28,333,088.06 FX Rate (as of 07/20/2021): R\$ 5.2600

Acquisition Cost (as of 06/20/2014): R\$ 4,148,415,853.35

Initial Principal Amount: US\$ 2,000,000,000.00

$$Portion \ of \ Principal \ Payments = \frac{\left[Acquisition \ Cost \ x \left(\frac{Principal \ Payment}{Initial \ Principal \ Amount}\right)\right]}{FX \ Rate}$$

$$Portion \ of \ Principal \ Payments = \frac{\left[R\$\ 4,148,415,853.35 \ x \left(\frac{US\$\ 28,333,088.06}{US\$\ 2,000,000,000.00}\right)\right]}{R\$\ 5,2600} = US\$\ 11,172,759.67$$



(xi) Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount (cont.)

For the Series 2014-3:

Principal Amortization: US\$ 11,304,840.12 FX Rate (as of 07/20/2021): R\$ 5.2600

Acquisition Cost (as of 11/21/2014): R\$ 2,775,991,813.41

Initial Principal Amount: US\$ 1,100,000,000.00

Portion of Principal Payments =
$$\frac{\left[Acquisition\ Cost\ x\left(\frac{Principal\ Payment}{Initial\ Principal\ Amount}\right)\right]}{FX\ Rate}$$

Portion of Principal Payments =
$$\frac{\left[R\$\ 2,775,991,813.41\ x\left(\frac{US\$\ 11,304,840.12)}{US\$\ 1,100,000,000.000}\right)\right]}{R\$\ 5.2600} = US\$\ 5,423,806.36$$

For the Series 2018-1:

Principal Amortization: US\$ 5,050,198.71 FX Rate (as of 07/20/2021): R\$ 5.2600

Acquisition Cost (as of 04/19/2018): R\$ 1,876,316,350.58

Initial Principal Amount: US\$ 600,000,000.00

$$Portion of Principal Payments = \frac{\left[Acquisition Cost x \left(\frac{Principal Payment}{Initial Principal Amount}\right)\right]}{FX Rate}$$

Portion of Principal Payments =
$$\frac{\left[R\$\ 1,876,316,350.58\ x\left(\frac{US\$\ 5,050,198.71)}{US\$\ 600,000,000,000.00}\right)\right]}{R\$\ 5,2600} = \textit{US}\$\ 3,002,462.11$$

Total Portion of Principal Payments = US\$ 11,172,759.67 + US\$ 5,423,806.36 + US\$ 3,002,462.11 = US\$ 19,599,028.14

(b) Deductions

Deductions = Portion of Principal Payments + Debt Service Reserve Account + Liquidity Reserve Account + Trigger Event Reserve Account

Deductions = US\$ 19,599,028.14 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 + US\$ 0.00 = US\$ 19,599,028.14

(c) Amount subject to Tax

Amount subject to $Tax = Amount \ Wired \ Offshore + Offshore \ Excess \ Amount - Deductions$ Amount subject to Tax = US\$ 90,462,115.91 + US\$ 0.00 - US\$ 19,599,028.14 = US\$ 70,863,087.77

(d) IRRF

$$IRRF = (b) x \left[\frac{0.15}{(1 - 0.15)} \right]$$

IRRF = US\$ 70,863,087.77 x 0.176470588 = US\$ 12,505,250.78 (R\$ 65,777,619.12)



(xi) Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount (cont.)

ii. Companhia Securitizadora Expenses not transferred to the Issuer outside Brazil

$$IRRF = Expenses \ x \left[\frac{0.15}{(1 - 0.15)} \right]$$

$$IRRF = R$45,560.24 \times 0.176470588 = R$8,040.04 (US$1,528.53)$$

iii. Issuer Expenses not transferred to the Issuer outside Brazil

$$IRRF = Expenses \ x \left[\frac{0.15}{(1 - 0.15)} \right]$$

$$IRRF = R$31,974.33 \times 0.176470588 = R$5,642.53 (US$1,072.72)$$

Total Taxation Expenses

$$US$$
\$ 343,756.04 + US \$ 12,505,250.78 + US \$ 1,528.53 + R \$ 1,072.72 = US \$ 12,851,608.07 (R \$ 67,599,458.47)



Section (E) – Transaction Accounts Balance

Collections Account		Amount
Date	Description	Amount
06/29/21	Balance	R\$ 0.00
07/20/21	Assigned Oil Revenues and Assigned Oil Revenue Rights	R\$ 565,212,838.82
07/20/21	Taxation Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 67,599,458.47)
07/20/21	Excess Companhia Securitizadora Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 45,560.24)
07/20/21	Issuer Expenses Transfer Amount	(R\$ 63,534.33)
07/20/21	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 99,824,669.66)
07/20/21	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 4,585,829.38)
07/20/21	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 79,846,510.38)
07/20/21	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Interest Transfer Amount	(R\$ 61,068,442.20)
07/20/21	To the Series 2014-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	(R\$ 149,032,043.21)
07/20/21	To the Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	(R\$ 17,119,286.70)
07/20/21	To the Series 2014-3 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	(R\$ 59,463,459.02)
07/20/21	To the Series 2018-1 Senior Scheduled Principal Transfer Amount	(R\$ 26,564,045.23)
Final Bala	nce as of the close of business of July 19, 2021	R\$ 0.00

Series 2014-2 Special Series Account		Amount
Date	Description	Amount
06/29/21	Balance	R\$ 38,664,318.17
07/06/21	Interest Payment	(R\$ 5,918,614.70)
07/06/21	Pending Scheduled Principal Payment	(R\$ 32,745,703.47)
07/20/21	Series 2014-2 Senior Interest Subaccount	R\$ 4,585,829.38
07/20/21	Series 2014-2 Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount	R\$ 17,119,286.70
Final Balance as of the close of business of July 19, 2021		R\$ 21,705,116.08

Series 2014-2 Special Debt Service Reserve Account		Amount
Date	Description	Amount
06/29/21	Balance	R\$ 113,993,776.59
Final Balance as of the close of business of July 19, 2021		R\$ 113,993,776.59

Special Interest Liquidity Reserve Account		Amount
Date	Description	Amount
06/29/21	Balance	R\$ 0.00
Final Balar	nce as of the close of business of July 19, 2021	R\$ 0.00



Section (E) – Transaction Accounts Balance

Special Interest Trigger Event Reserve Account		Amount
Date	Description	Amount
06/29/21	Balance	R\$ 0.00
Final Balar	Final Balance as of the close of business of July 19, 2021	



Section (F) – Other Information

Events	Y / N
Has any Event of Default occurred or continued as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No
Has any Trigger Event occurred or continued as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No
Has any Bond Administrator Replacement Event occurred or continued as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No
Has any Servicer Replacement Event occurred or continued as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No
Has any Event of Default been declared as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No
Has any Early Amortization Period been declared as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No
Has there been the occurrence of conditions, which give rise to any Sponsor Refund Obligations or any RJS Damages as of the close of business for the Indenture Trustee on the related Allocation Date?	No



Section (G) – Transfer Instructions

Transactio	n: Funds to th	ne Issuer Expenses Subaccount	Amount
Туре	Account	Amount	
Debt	11249600	Revenue Account	(US\$ 6,000.00)
Credit	12589900	Issuer Expenses Subaccount	US\$ 6,000.00

Transactio	n: Funds to t	he Senior Interest Subaccount	Amount
Туре	Account	Name	Amount
Debt	11249600	Revenue Account	(US\$ 45,767,989.02)
Credit	11250200	Series 2014-1 Series Account	US\$ 18,978,074.08
Credit	11348400	Series 2014-3 Series Account	US\$ 15,179,944.94
Credit	12025400	Series 2018-1 Series Account	US\$ 11,609,970.00

Transactio	n: Funds to th	ne Senior Scheduled Principal Subaccount	Amount
Туре	Account	Name	Amount
Debt	11249600	Revenue Account	(US\$ 44,688,126.89)
Credit	11250200	Series 2014-1 Series Account	US\$ 28,333,088.06
Credit	11348400	Series 2014-3 Series Account	US\$ 11,304,840.12
Credit	12025400	Series 2018-1 Series Account	US\$ 5,050,198.71



Appendix 1

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes

		Class Inter	est		21				Occasions		
Date	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Class Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Overdue Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	6.25%	3.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
07/06/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	210,867.49
07/07/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	421,734.98
07/08/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	632,602.47
07/09/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	843,469.96
07/10/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	1,054,337.45
07/11/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	1,265,204.94
07/12/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	1,476,072.43
07/13/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	1,686,939.92
07/14/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	1,897,807.41
07/15/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	2,108,674.90
07/16/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	2,319,542.39
07/17/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	2,530,409.88
07/18/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	2,741,277.37
07/19/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	2,952,144.86
07/20/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	3,163,012.35
07/21/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	3,373,879.84
07/22/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	3,584,747.33
07/23/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	3,795,614.82
07/24/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	4,006,482.31
07/25/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	4,217,349.80
07/26/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	4,428,217.29
07/27/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	4,639,084.78
07/28/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	4,849,952.27
07/29/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	5,060,819.76
07/30/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	0	820,673,473.85	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,060,819.76
07/31/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	5,271,687.25
08/01/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	5,482,554.74
08/02/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	5,693,422.22
08/03/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	5,904,289.71
08/04/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	6,115,157.20
08/05/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	6,326,024.69
08/06/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	6,536,892.18



Appendix 1 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes (cont.)

		Class Inter	est		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	6.25%	3.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
08/07/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	6,747,759.67
08/08/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	6,958,627.16
08/09/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	7,169,494.65
08/10/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	7,380,362.14
08/11/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	7,591,229.63
08/12/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	7,802,097.12
08/13/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	8,012,964.61
08/14/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	8,223,832.10
08/15/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	8,434,699.59
08/16/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	8,645,567.08
08/17/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	8,856,434.57
08/18/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	9,067,302.06
08/19/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	9,278,169.55
08/20/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	9,489,037.04
08/21/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	9,699,904.53
08/22/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	9,910,772.02
08/23/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	10,121,639.51
08/24/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	10,332,507.00
08/25/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	10,543,374.49
08/26/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	10,754,241.98
08/27/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	10,965,109.47
08/28/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	11,175,976.96
08/29/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	11,386,844.45
08/30/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	0	820,673,473.85	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,386,844.45
08/31/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	11,597,711.94
09/01/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	11,808,579.43
09/02/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	12,019,446.92
09/03/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	12,230,314.41
09/04/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	12,441,181.90
09/05/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	12,652,049.39
09/06/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	12,862,916.88
09/07/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	13,073,784.37



Appendix 1 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-1 Notes (cont.)

		Class Inter	est		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	6.25%	3.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
09/08/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	13,284,651.86
09/09/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	13,495,519.35
09/10/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	13,706,386.84
09/11/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	13,917,254.33
09/12/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	14,128,121.82
09/13/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	14,338,989.31
09/14/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	14,549,856.80
09/15/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	14,760,724.29
09/16/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	14,971,591.78
09/17/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	15,182,459.27
09/18/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	15,393,326.76
09/19/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	15,604,194.25
09/20/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	15,815,061.74
09/21/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	16,025,929.23
09/22/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	16,236,796.72
09/23/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	16,447,664.21
09/24/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	16,658,531.69
09/25/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	16,869,399.18
09/26/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	17,080,266.67
09/27/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	17,291,134.16
09/28/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	17,502,001.65
09/29/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	17,712,869.14
09/30/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	17,923,736.63
10/01/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	18,134,604.12
10/02/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	18,345,471.61
10/03/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	18,556,339.10
10/04/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	18,767,206.59
10/05/21	0.0625	0.0300	0.002778	1	820,673,473.85	142,478.03	0.00	68,389.46	0.00	68,389.46	18,978,074.08
10/06/21				90		12,823,023.03		6,155,051.05			18,978,074.08



Appendix 2

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes

		Class Inte	rest		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Penalty Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Penalty Interest	Current Penalty Interest	Penalty Interest	Class Interest Amount
	16.25%	3.00%	252		EoD		EoD		EoD		
07/06/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,781.10	\$0.00	11,707.99	\$0.00	11,707.99	70,489.09
07/07/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,816.23	\$0.00	11,709.39	\$0.00	11,709.39	141,014.71
07/08/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,851.38	\$0.00	11,710.78	\$0.00	11,710.78	211,576.87
07/09/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	211,576.87
07/10/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	211,576.87
07/11/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	211,576.87
07/12/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,886.56	\$0.00	11,712.18	\$0.00	11,712.18	282,175.60
07/13/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,921.75	\$0.00	11,713.57	\$0.00	11,713.57	352,810.93
07/14/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,956.97	\$0.00	11,714.96	\$0.00	11,714.96	423,482.86
07/15/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	58,992.21	\$0.00	11,716.36	\$0.00	11,716.36	494,191.43
07/16/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,027.47	\$0.00	11,717.75	\$0.00	11,717.75	564,936.65
07/17/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	564,936.65
07/18/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	564,936.65
07/19/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,062.75	\$0.00	11,719.15	\$0.00	11,719.15	635,718.55
07/20/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,098.05	\$0.00	11,720.54	\$0.00	11,720.54	706,537.14
07/21/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,133.37	\$0.00	11,721.94	\$0.00	11,721.94	777,392.45
07/22/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,168.71	\$0.00	11,723.33	\$0.00	11,723.33	848,284.50
07/23/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,204.08	\$0.00	11,724.73	\$0.00	11,724.73	919,213.31
07/24/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	919,213.31
07/25/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	919,213.31
07/26/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,239.46	\$0.00	11,726.13	\$0.00	11,726.13	990,178.90
07/27/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,274.87	\$0.00	11,727.52	\$0.00	11,727.52	1,061,181.30
07/28/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,310.30	\$0.00	11,728.92	\$0.00	11,728.92	1,132,220.52
07/29/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,345.75	\$0.00	11,730.31	\$0.00	11,730.31	1,203,296.58
07/30/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,381.22	\$0.00	11,731.71	\$0.00	11,731.71	1,274,409.51
07/31/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	1,274,409.51
08/01/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	1,274,409.51
08/02/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,416.71	\$0.00	11,733.11	\$0.00	11,733.11	1,345,559.33
08/03/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,452.22	\$0.00	11,734.50	\$0.00	11,734.50	1,416,746.06
08/04/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,487.76	\$0.00	11,735.90	\$0.00	11,735.90	1,487,969.72
08/05/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,523.31	\$0.00	11,737.30	\$0.00	11,737.30	1,559,230.33
08/06/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,558.89	\$0.00	11,738.70	\$0.00	11,738.70	1,630,527.91



Appendix 2 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes (cont.)

		Class Inte	rest		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Penalty Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Penalty Interest	Current Penalty Interest	Penalty Interest	Class Interest Amount
	16.25%	3.00%	252		EoD		EoD		EoD		
08/07/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	1,630,527.91
08/08/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	1,630,527.91
08/09/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,594.49	\$0.00	11,740.09	\$0.00	11,740.09	1,701,862.49
08/10/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,630.11	\$0.00	11,741.49	\$0.00	11,741.49	1,773,234.09
08/11/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,665.75	\$0.00	11,742.89	\$0.00	11,742.89	1,844,642.73
08/12/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,701.41	\$0.00	11,744.29	\$0.00	11,744.29	1,916,088.42
08/13/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,737.09	\$0.00	11,745.68	\$0.00	11,745.68	1,987,571.20
08/14/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	1,987,571.20
08/15/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	1,987,571.20
08/16/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,772.80	\$0.00	11,747.08	\$0.00	11,747.08	2,059,091.08
08/17/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,808.52	\$0.00	11,748.48	\$0.00	11,748.48	2,130,648.08
08/18/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,844.27	\$0.00	11,749.88	\$0.00	11,749.88	2,202,242.23
08/19/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,880.04	\$0.00	11,751.28	\$0.00	11,751.28	2,273,873.54
08/20/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,915.83	\$0.00	11,752.68	\$0.00	11,752.68	2,345,542.05
08/21/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	2,345,542.05
08/22/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	2,345,542.05
08/23/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,951.64	\$0.00	11,754.08	\$0.00	11,754.08	2,417,247.76
08/24/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	59,987.47	\$0.00	11,755.48	\$0.00	11,755.48	2,488,990.71
08/25/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,023.32	\$0.00	11,756.88	\$0.00	11,756.88	2,560,770.91
08/26/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,059.20	\$0.00	11,758.28	\$0.00	11,758.28	2,632,588.38
08/27/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,095.10	\$0.00	11,759.68	\$0.00	11,759.68	2,704,443.15
08/28/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	2,704,443.15
08/29/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	2,704,443.15
08/30/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,131.01	\$0.00	11,761.08	\$0.00	11,761.08	2,776,335.24
08/31/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,166.95	\$0.00	11,762.48	\$0.00	11,762.48	2,848,264.67
09/01/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,202.91	\$0.00	11,763.88	\$0.00	11,763.88	2,920,231.46
09/02/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,238.90	\$0.00	11,765.28	\$0.00	11,765.28	2,992,235.63
09/03/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,274.90	\$0.00	11,766.68	\$0.00	11,766.68	3,064,277.21
09/04/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,064,277.21
09/05/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,064,277.21
09/06/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,310.93	\$0.00	11,768.08	\$0.00	11,768.08	3,136,356.22
09/07/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,136,356.22



Appendix 2 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-2 Notes (cont.)

		Class Inte	rest		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Penalty Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Penalty Interest	Current Penalty Interest	Penalty Interest	Class Interest Amount
	16.25%	3.00%	252		EoD		EoD		EoD		
09/08/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,346.97	\$0.00	11,769.48	\$0.00	11,769.48	3,208,472.67
09/09/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,383.04	\$0.00	11,770.88	\$0.00	11,770.88	3,280,626.59
09/10/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,419.13	\$0.00	11,772.28	\$0.00	11,772.28	3,352,818.01
09/11/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,352,818.01
09/12/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,352,818.01
09/13/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,455.25	\$0.00	11,773.68	\$0.00	11,773.68	3,425,046.93
09/14/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,491.38	\$0.00	11,775.08	\$0.00	11,775.08	3,497,313.40
09/15/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,527.53	\$0.00	11,776.49	\$0.00	11,776.49	3,569,617.42
09/16/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,563.71	\$0.00	11,777.89	\$0.00	11,777.89	3,641,959.01
09/17/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,599.91	\$0.00	11,779.29	\$0.00	11,779.29	3,714,338.21
09/18/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,714,338.21
09/19/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	3,714,338.21
09/20/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,636.13	\$0.00	11,780.69	\$0.00	11,780.69	3,786,755.03
09/21/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,672.37	\$0.00	11,782.09	\$0.00	11,782.09	3,859,209.50
09/22/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,708.63	\$0.00	11,783.50	\$0.00	11,783.50	3,931,701.63
09/23/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,744.92	\$0.00	11,784.90	\$0.00	11,784.90	4,004,231.45
09/24/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,781.23	\$0.00	11,786.30	\$0.00	11,786.30	4,076,798.98
09/25/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	4,076,798.98
09/26/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	4,076,798.98
09/27/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,817.55	\$0.00	11,787.71	\$0.00	11,787.71	4,149,404.24
09/28/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,853.90	\$0.00	11,789.11	\$0.00	11,789.11	4,222,047.25
09/29/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,890.28	\$0.00	11,790.51	\$0.00	11,790.51	4,294,728.04
09/30/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,926.67	\$0.00	11,791.92	\$0.00	11,791.92	4,367,446.63
10/01/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,963.08	\$0.00	11,793.32	\$0.00	11,793.32	4,440,203.03
10/02/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	4,440,203.03
10/03/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	0	98,347,148.45	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00	4,440,203.03
10/04/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	60,999.52	\$0.00	11,794.72	\$0.00	11,794.72	4,512,997.28
10/05/21	0.1625	0.0300	0.003968	1	98,347,148.45	61,035.98	\$0.00	11,796.13	\$0.00	11,796.13	4,585,829.38
10/06/21			•	64		3,833,700.93		752,128.45			4,585,829.38



Appendix 3

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes

		Class Inter	est		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	6.75%	3.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
07/06/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	168,666.05
07/07/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	337,332.11
07/08/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	505,998.16
07/09/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	674,664.22
07/10/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	843,330.27
07/11/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	1,011,996.33
07/12/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	1,180,662.38
07/13/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	1,349,328.44
07/14/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	1,517,994.49
07/15/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	1,686,660.55
07/16/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	1,855,326.60
07/17/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	2,023,992.66
07/18/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	2,192,658.71
07/19/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	2,361,324.77
07/20/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	2,529,990.82
07/21/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	2,698,656.88
07/22/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	2,867,322.93
07/23/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	3,035,988.99
07/24/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	3,204,655.04
07/25/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	3,373,321.10
07/26/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	3,541,987.15
07/27/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	3,710,653.21
07/28/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	3,879,319.26
07/29/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	4,047,985.32
07/30/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	0	622,766,972.01	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,047,985.32
07/31/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	4,216,651.37
08/01/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	4,385,317.43
08/02/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	4,553,983.48
08/03/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	4,722,649.54
08/04/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	4,891,315.59
08/05/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	5,059,981.65
08/06/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	5,228,647.70



Appendix 3 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes (cont.)

		Class Inter	est		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	6.75%	3.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
08/07/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	5,397,313.76
08/08/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	5,565,979.81
08/09/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	5,734,645.87
08/10/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	5,903,311.92
08/11/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	6,071,977.98
08/12/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	6,240,644.03
08/13/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	6,409,310.09
08/14/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	6,577,976.14
08/15/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	6,746,642.20
08/16/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	6,915,308.25
08/17/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	7,083,974.31
08/18/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	7,252,640.36
08/19/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	7,421,306.42
08/20/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	7,589,972.47
08/21/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	7,758,638.53
08/22/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	7,927,304.58
08/23/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	8,095,970.64
08/24/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	8,264,636.69
08/25/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	8,433,302.75
08/26/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	8,601,968.80
08/27/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	8,770,634.86
08/28/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	8,939,300.91
08/29/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	9,107,966.97
08/30/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	0	622,766,972.01	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,107,966.97
08/31/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	9,276,633.02
09/01/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	9,445,299.08
09/02/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	9,613,965.13
09/03/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	9,782,631.19
09/04/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	9,951,297.24
09/05/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	10,119,963.30
09/06/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	10,288,629.35
09/07/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	10,457,295.41



Appendix 3 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2014-3 Notes (cont.)

		Class Inter	est		Class				Overdue		
Date	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	6.75%	3.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
09/08/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	10,625,961.46
09/09/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	10,794,627.51
09/10/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	10,963,293.57
09/11/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	11,131,959.62
09/12/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	11,300,625.68
09/13/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	11,469,291.73
09/14/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	11,637,957.79
09/15/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	11,806,623.84
09/16/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	11,975,289.90
09/17/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	12,143,955.95
09/18/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	12,312,622.01
09/19/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	12,481,288.06
09/20/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	12,649,954.12
09/21/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	12,818,620.17
09/22/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	12,987,286.23
09/23/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	13,155,952.28
09/24/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	13,324,618.34
09/25/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	13,493,284.39
09/26/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	13,661,950.45
09/27/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	13,830,616.50
09/28/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	13,999,282.56
09/29/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	14,167,948.61
09/30/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	14,336,614.67
10/01/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	14,505,280.72
10/02/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	14,673,946.78
10/03/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	14,842,612.83
10/04/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	15,011,278.89
10/05/21	0.0675	0.0300	0.002778	1	622,766,972.01	116,768.81	0.00	51,897.25	0.00	51,897.25	15,179,944.94
10/06/21				90		10,509,192.65		4,670,752.29			15,179,944.94



Appendix 4

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes

Date	Class Interest				Class				Overdue		
	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	8.20%	2.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
07/06/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	128,999.67
07/07/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	257,999.33
07/08/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	386,999.00
07/09/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	515,998.67
07/10/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	644,998.33
07/11/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	773,998.00
07/12/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	902,997.67
07/13/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,031,997.33
07/14/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,160,997.00
07/15/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,289,996.67
07/16/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,418,996.33
07/17/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,547,996.00
07/18/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,676,995.67
07/19/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,805,995.33
07/20/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,934,995.00
07/21/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,063,994.67
07/22/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,192,994.33
07/23/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,321,994.00
07/24/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,450,993.67
07/25/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,579,993.33
07/26/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,708,993.00
07/27/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,837,992.67
07/28/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,966,992.33
07/29/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,095,992.00
07/30/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	0	566,340,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,095,992.00
07/31/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,224,991.67
08/01/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,353,991.33
08/02/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,482,991.00
08/03/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,611,990.67
08/04/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,740,990.33
08/05/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,869,990.00
08/06/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,998,989.67



Appendix 4 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes (cont.)

Date	Class Interest				Class				Overdue		
	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Balance	Current Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount
	8.20%	2.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
08/07/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,127,989.33
08/08/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,256,989.00
08/09/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,385,988.67
08/10/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,514,988.33
08/11/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,643,988.00
08/12/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,772,987.67
08/13/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,901,987.33
08/14/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,030,987.00
08/15/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,159,986.67
08/16/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,288,986.33
08/17/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,417,986.00
08/18/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,546,985.67
08/19/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,675,985.33
08/20/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,804,985.00
08/21/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,933,984.67
08/22/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,062,984.33
08/23/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,191,984.00
08/24/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,320,983.67
08/25/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,449,983.33
08/26/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,578,983.00
08/27/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,707,982.67
08/28/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,836,982.33
08/29/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,965,982.00
08/30/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	0	566,340,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,965,982.00
08/31/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,094,981.67
09/01/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,223,981.33
09/02/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,352,981.00
09/03/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,481,980.67
09/04/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,610,980.33
09/05/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,739,980.00
09/06/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,868,979.67
09/07/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,997,979.33



Appendix 4 (cont.)

Class Interest Amount for the Series 2018-1 Notes (cont.)

Date	Class Interest				Class				Overdue		
	Rate	Overdue Incremental Rate	Denominator	Daycount	Principal Current Balance Interest Due	Overdue Interest	Current Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Capitalized Interest	Class Interest Amount	
	8.20%	2.00%	360		EoD		EoD		EoD		
09/08/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,126,979.00
09/09/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,255,978.67
09/10/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,384,978.33
09/11/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,513,978.00
09/12/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,642,977.67
09/13/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,771,977.33
09/14/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,900,977.00
09/15/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,029,976.67
09/16/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,158,976.33
09/17/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,287,976.00
09/18/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,416,975.67
09/19/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,545,975.33
09/20/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,674,975.00
09/21/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,803,974.67
09/22/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,932,974.33
09/23/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,061,974.00
09/24/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,190,973.67
09/25/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,319,973.33
09/26/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,448,973.00
09/27/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,577,972.67
09/28/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,706,972.33
09/29/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,835,972.00
09/30/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,964,971.67
10/01/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,093,971.33
10/02/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,222,971.00
10/03/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,351,970.67
10/04/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,480,970.33
10/05/21	0.0820	0.0200	0.002778	1	566,340,000.00	128,999.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,609,970.00
10/06/21				90		11,609,970.00		0.00			11,609,970.00